
 

 

MEMORANDUM 23-A063 
 
 

Date:       June 1, 2023 

To:          Greg Harrison, City Manager 

From:  Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator 

Subject:  Agenda Item License Agreement T-Dogg’s Bigg Dreams Charity Foundation 
 
 

Please place the resolution for the license agreement with T-Dogg’s Bigg Dreams Charity 
Foundation on the June 13, City Commission Agenda.  The license agreement with  
T-Dogg’s Bigg Dreams Charity Foundation, Inc. is to utilize Community Park and the 
Amphitheater to conduct a Fall Festival on an agreed upon date in November 2023, 
November 2024 and November 2025.  The agreement will commence upon execution by 
both parties and end after the November 2025 event and may not be renewed or otherwise 
extended.  The licensee shall provide the City with an event deposit of $5,000, three months 
prior to the event and pay a venue rental fee $4,500 per event.   
 
If you have any questions, please call me at 954-786-4191. 

 
 

afh 
 
 

cc:    Kate Belcher, Recreation Manager 
         Antonio Pucci, Contract Manager 

         
        

 


